

NTHBA Officer Meeting Minutes for April 3, 2018.

In attendance were:

Kevin Smith, Zac Cathcart, James Smith, Walter Hodges, Jimmy Orkin, Matt Parulis, Mike Grover.

James asked about meeting locations. I think this was Officer meetings.

Jimmy to check on CoC information on website.

Jimmy to update permissions on Facebook for officers.

Jimmy to investigate getting the club's Google calendar working again on the club website.

Jimmy texted Barrett about Labor of Love status. Barrett think Labor of Love will continue. Barrett gave Jimmy two names, Ethan and Maegan, for LoL contacts (josh@deepellumbrewing.com). I will contact them and see what they want to do for LOL.

Limbo dates determined:

Entries accepted: July 9th – August 2nd.

Login on August 5th.

Judging August 11-12, (18-19 if needed).

Awards: August 25th.

Discussed Awards location with no conclusions.

CoC this month will get judged the week of April 23rd. Entry ends April 21.

Discussed what it means to have a 50 extract beer.

Walter will follow up with Peticolas for National Homebrew Day brewday on May 5.

Dean wants to move his brewday to April 14.

The Spring party will be at Doug Nett's on May 12.

We need to start working on the Cedar Creek Campout for September.

Kevin talked about the club's money.

Cheers.